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HEARING ON PELL GRANT SHORTFALL

¢

TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 1984 .

y . House or REPRRSENTATIVES,
, Commrrrez oN EpucATION AND LABOR,
SuncoMMITTEE ON PostsecoNDARY EpucaTiON,
Washington, DC.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 10:10 a.m., in room
2261, Rayburn House Office Building, Hon. Frank Harrison (acting
chairman of the subcommittee) presiding.

Members present: Representatives Harrison, Coleman, Gunder-
son, Jeffords, and Packard. )

Staff present: Laurie A. Westley, assistant counsel; and John

M "‘n‘:’;‘;'::i,““ mdmgt]. Gout maorni

r. N morning. .

Thepurpoeeoftpthis ing’s hearing is to explore the reasons
for and the soltition to the shortfall in the Pell Grant m.

I am Frank Harrison of Pennsylvania, and I have the honor of
sitting in for Mr. Simon of Illincis who couldn’t be with us this
morning. - . '

The hearing was originated by virtue of a recent letter from the
Department of Education. The ﬁepartment has estimated that the
Pell grant shortfall will be $307 million, which has already been
borrowed from thé fiscal year 1984 appropriations to pay the fiscal
year 1983 obligations.- .

At this point, without objection, I 'would include in the record a
letter to the Honorable William Natcher, the chairman of the Ap-
propriations Subcommittee with jurisdiction, and a letter from the
- ranking minority member, Mr. Coleman, to Congressman Silvio
Conte, the ranking minority member of that Appropriations Sub-
committee.

[Letter to William H. Natcher follows:]

w @\
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*
SUSCOMMITTEE ON POSTEECONDARY SDUCATION ”

June 18, 1984
§

Honorable Willjam H. Natcher, Chairfan
Subcommittee on Labor, Health and .
Human Services, and Education Appropriations
° 2198 Rayburn House Office Building
: Washuington, DC 20518 '

Dear My ('Mn:

I am wiiting to pecquest that you consider inclyding »n the
welieend FY 1984 Supplemental Appropriation bill at least $30Q
miliiom 10 additional Pell Grant funding for academic year 1984-
H9.  These funds would replace $307 million which were barrawed
tr a the Congress’ FY 1984 Pell Grant appropriation to pay 19813-
R4 contt it lameonts, . )

®°  As yau knent, the Department of Education has recently informed
the Subcommsttee that 1t has borrowed $307 million from the
FY 1984 appropriation to pay FY 1983 enfitlm,ns. I understand
that they have diawn ddwn thig amount in two ipstallments, one
tass Janvary for $99 millian and the balance morp recently. 1 do
fit knew whether the full $307 Sr1llion will be used this year,

tyr frm all 1ndications at least $200 million 1n additional ~

rutlay. will be necded ta pay for 1983-84 awards. In additioen,
At deeet anather $100 millicon will be needed to permat 1984 RS
awasdgete b funded at the level approved by the Congress

The toas ny given *or the shoetfall 1o the Pell Grant Proaram

At sarasdd. The National Association of Student Fipancial Asvd

Adrmin-strat 14 {NASFAA} explains the shortfall with the historioal

tat that s times of high rates of upemplayment, posts ndary

snroliments have always incre@sed. In fact, the Depart ‘s

Pell Grant Estimation Moded} does not inctude unemployment ss a

wsrrable.  NASFAA member schools have: experienced an increase in

<l gndepapdent students taking one or two year oroarams at

o wtranat/technical schaols And community calleaess.  Anathery

factar NASFAA sdentified as. contrabuting to the shortfatl 1§ the

fark o Hroweth an real snorgse, coupled with the ancreased tutt: o
et ooat o hee b has gecutted in oadditional families remasetng

EERRNRY N 2% FTIN BT 'fllm"'l'fx firant Proggram.
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The Conatessional Budaet 0¢fice (CBO) belicoves the reasen for
the shorttall s the 1ncreased number of independent students
whe. aoplied for and received Petl Grants. Althouah CRO dres net
have detailed data on the characteristics of aoplicants, the

Sumber and provortion who are financially independent of their

plrents increased between 1982-83 and 1983-84. This factaor,
Alone accounts for an estimated $92 million increase 'in Pell
Grant expenditures, based on CBO's proiected increase in the pro-
aram (4.8 million applicants) in 1983-84 and 5 million in 1984-
85. Altogether, CBO estimates Pell Grants will cost §2,963
Ition in the 1984-84 school year or $163 million more than the
FY 1994 appropraiation, CBO est tmates that the expected shortfall
for the 1983-84 and 1984 -85 school years will equal $353 million.

The important point, at this time, is not which factors contri-
buted to the shortfall but what will be done to remedy the short-
47¢ af Pell Grant funds. If the shortfall 1s funded from FY 1984
sppropriations and the factors persist, which have given rise to
the problem, there will be a compounded prablem to be faced 1n
the FY 1985 approprfations bill,

It s not uncommon for estimates of expenditures and actual pro-
aram expendttures to differ from year to year. That is why
Condress permits funds: to be carried forward from one year to the
rext, 1 f the ontire appropriation is not needed, and why the
Disattment 15 permitted to draw funds from a subsequent year appro
priatron if wdditional funds are weeded. What has surprisdéd |
me this year 1s meet the fact that a supplemental is necessary,
Lut that the Dopartment only recently notified you of the sitya-
t1on oand has not taken steps to eathetr reaguest a sunplemental i
acttonration or provided schools with a pavment schedule utiliz

tes the statutary reduction provisions which would keep osrocram

expenditures an Tine with-the actual aporeooriation. .
Tt a prell Grant supplemental '1;;y)r'mr|.\r1r-n 1s not made available
for FY 1984 . the teduct ion lmnauaae not utitrzed, the FY {985
wnropraatter\will need to be inereased by at least the S363

midblien shoretall, n corder 0 provade the At o ipated level of

erVice s an the 19RG-8BF schonal year,
£

e e ot cotnderatye g b my g Cmmencda - e, whi b
Siatedl by many St my dlleagques on the Subcommit oo, I aualoayre
ottt datenens of this letter, bat 1 trust you will understand
Phecmrgonoy b s matter and the need te act now. I am taking
the datwerty f charang this letter with oug colleaqueds on your
b ommy Nt e, ¢ .

Chrdially,

-

Faul Qimog.
. Chatmiman

b o+t e

eabe et e Mombig o

RIC

,
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(Letter from E. Thomas Coleman follows:] 4 -
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£DUC ATION AND LASON

* sk ouaTvere « +
PO MO SO ¢ Tulil Stdu vl » .
sefcr coaran
| e aneas ' June 18, 1984 .
e Seam AT EY FRQETLAITEY
. qu(uble Silvio Conte
Ranking Republican Member .
, Committee on Appropriations , ‘
2300 Rayburn House Offfice Building - s

Dear Sils
* it gas, recently been brought to my attention that the
Depattment of Education will experiente a funding shortfall for
the Pall Grant program for fiscal years 1983 and 1984. This
letter is tb urge you to support & supplemental appropristion for
the progyram, ‘

™M understand that errors in Department of Education
estimates for required Pell funding for both FY 1983 and 19684
posulted primarily from hdgher than anticipated participation in

the program by independe students. * As & result, the y_
cangressional 8 ce estimates that a supplegental |
apptopriation of $353 sillion is needed to cover the shortfall .

for both years, .

Appropriations made for f{scal year 1983 were approximately
$190 million below <the réquired amount and, as you know, the
Department borrowed from the fiscal year 1984 appgopriation to
cover the shortfsll. In addition, the revised es{iute applying
tn fiscal ymar 1984 funding suggests that at ledst 52.96}
tillion will he nesded to maintain full funding.

Although the Administratioh has not yet requested a

. supplemental sppropriation for the program, I believe inclusion
Gf $391 mititon te cover the shortfalls for both FY 1983 and FY .
1488 1o the pending supplemgptal approprlations bill is in the

. hest interests nf all involved parties, 1 belfeve this .

v qupplemsntal will add much needed stability and predictability to
the program and help famities make their educationgl plans on a
senpned bagise.” -

Thank yeou for yout rnnmd;pratlnn of this im;mrh\ptfnfrnh

[ &
Sincerely,
.
- e
‘ . THOMA'. | 11 FEMAN .
- Ranking Fepublican Mesteer
: faibye tmami t tee on ponteooondaty v
Flucat jon
) *
-
.
‘ ~
. .
)
“
Q .

ERIC ,

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:
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Mr. Hagrnison.- For the“purpose of analysis, I would also-include
a° letter  Congressman Simen from the Congressional Budgét
Office setting forth their calculations on the amount of the shart-

fall. Without objection, that will be done.
[Letter to Chairman Paul Simon follows:] ‘

\ . .
\ 1
o /
. CONGRESSIONAL BUDGET OFFICE . _ Rudolph G. Ponner
U.S. CONGRESS . | Director :

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20818 ' . ) .

* The Honorable Paul Simon .
Chairman .
Subcommittee on Postsecondary Education (P
Committee on Education and Labor
U.5. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515 > - ]

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Thank you for. your June 8 letter requesting information on the Pell
) - Grant program. The enclosed response estimates the likely shortfall in Pell
A Grant funding for the 1983-84 school year and compares the Congressional .
Budget Office estimate to the Administration's figures. I addition, the
attachment discusses reasons for this shortfall and reestimatgs Pell Grant
costs for gthe {934-85 school year.

If the CBO can help in agy further way, please contact me of have
your staff cail Maureen Mclaughlin at 6-2672. .

L ]
° With best wishes,

‘ ! Sipgerely,

g‘,/ Rudolph G. Penner

Attachment

¢c<: Honorable E. Thomas Coleman
Ranking Minority Member

&> ) "
40-571 0 - 85 - 2a
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RESPONSE TO JUNE 8 FROM

‘n-;ls attad':mg\t presents the most recent Congressional Budget Office

estimates of the costs of the Pell Grant program in school years 1983-84

and 19840-85. The ﬂnt section gstimates the likely short!all in funding for

the 198384 school year, compares the CBO and memstratim estimates,

and discusses reasons for this shortfall. The second section reestimates Pell

Grant costs for the? school year 1984-85 based on changes 'that occun’ n
1983.84. ' N

\

- .

The 1983 -84 Schoo} Year

-~ The Congréssional Budget Office esnmates that Pell Grants will cost
_ $2,68¢ miltion “durbg the 198388 school year (see Table 1).1/ An estimated
2.7 million undergraduate studeni( will receive awards averaging $1,000.
The Mmm:stratmn. on the other huﬁ{ estimates Pell Grant costs of $2,801
million, or $1iA million more than the GBO estimates. The Administration
assumes tha‘t approx.irnat.ely 2.8/ ;nmion 'students will receive awards
averaging $990. ‘

. Thus, both ‘the CBO and the Administration estimate that Pell Grant
L »

costs will He higher in the 1983 -84 school year than the $2,894 million that

i, Although the 1983-84 school year is just ending, actual data on the
number of Pell Grant recipients, average awards, and total costs are
not yet available.
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YABLE 1. nmcou&m&mfmmm
. WPELLGRANTESTNATESFORTHESCHOOLYERR

198384

Total Costl/  Number of Average

. ~ (in miltions Recipients, Award
. . \of dolfars) ©  (in thousands) (in dollars)

Congressional Budget -
. Office Estimate 2,684 . 2,687 1,000

.. Administration B L »

Estimate 2,801 ’ 2,830 990

[ J
. NOTE: - Details may not multiply due to rounding.

1;  Budget authority.

-
e

is now available ($2,419 million from the fiscal year 1983 appropriatioa and
§75 million of unspent funds from tiscal year- 1982) The CBO estimates
that an additionat $190 million will be needed, whereas the Administration
estimates a $307 Million shortfall. To cover this expected shortfall, the
Administration has borrowed $307.m;llion trom the fiscal year 1984 appro-
_priation. o

~

| 2

Current funding for lPeH Grants is below what is necessary because

)
initial funding for the 1983-38 school year was insufficient and because a
larger number of students who are financially independent of their pirents‘

applied for grants this year than was expected. The additional applicants

\

-1




increased the number of recjpients, and thus increased federal costs. The -
CcBO Sétimates that almost one-half of the shortfall is a result of insuf-

- . ™S . - . . .
. ficient initial funding and the other hailf is due to having more applicants
than expected. ‘
. Current, Education De‘pa'rfment data indicate that approximately 4.9

million students applied for Pell Grant$ during the 1983-84 school year,”
about 200,000 :nore students thaph applied in 1982-83. In addition, the
number and the ;:ropo}tim of independent students applying for aid rose
between these years. Based on‘previous trends, t.he CBO had‘predicted that
5.8 million studénts would apply, with the propottion of independent

students remaining the saﬁ\e. as in ‘I9§2-83. The Administration, on the
other hand, had predicted that the same number of studef;ts, 6.7 million,
would ap~ply 3}3‘1983—84 as in 1982-83. (The Administration's estimate of
‘hxdepend?\t students is not available.) |
* Because detailed data on applicants are not currently ava:labie, we do
not know why more students applied than was expected. One possible reason
1s that the application forms were available earlier than in the previous
year, thus encouraging more students to apply. The high rate of unemploy-
‘ment at the beginning of the school year could have caused more s;udents to

enroll in schoot and to apply for aid. In addition, more students could have

P
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declared themselves independent of their pgrents than in other years, thus
increasing the numbeg of independent students applyjng for aid.

o . ‘ - .
. 4
- -
.

. » ,
The 1984-85 School Year * -
A rf

-

. “The (t:BO predicts tat the number ‘of qpplk.ﬁ\ts will grow slightly in

2 ( -
- the 1988 -83 school year, ahd then level off, with the 1983 -84 proportion of

ﬁ!depetvden.t'students continuing. Because alest one-half of auimder‘.
graduate students now apply for Pell Grants, becau: enroliment is. not
expected to i;crease, and bet:anse the reasons discussed above do not
suggést that this year's growth rate in applicants wul continue, the CBO is’

predicting that 3 million students \vm apply for Pell Grants in 1984 -85.
\ - N

A

The CBO estimates that Pell Grants will cost $2,983 million 4n the
1984-85 school year, or 5163 million more than the fiscal year 1986
appa:upriatbt". In total, the CBO estirates that the expected funding
gaifall for Pell Grants for the 1983-8% and 198433 school years will equal

itfion. L

At this time, the Administration does not have a revised estimate for

the 1984 -85 school year.

13
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Mr. Harnison. T look forward to' hearing from. witnesses this
morning as to the magnitude of the problem, as to the regsons for
the shortfall, and whether these reasons will persist into the up-
coming academic year and result in another shortage of funds.

I am certain that our three witnesses will addregs these ques-
tions thoroughly. Further, I am .certain that the Department of
Education will continue to review the data on the Pe]l recipients to
determine how they difter from what was originally projected.

Although | ani extremely interested in the reasons for the short-
fall and a projectign as to whether the factprs will continue, I-am
;nost interested ig%:ztermining what will be done to solve the prob- *
em. . : ‘ ' ‘ ot }
There seem to be three optiona available: First, to seek a stipple-
mental appropriation;.second, to publish a reduged payment sched-
ule; and, third, to seek an increased appropridtion for fiscal
1985 to cover the funds that have been drawn down from the fiscal
year 1984 appropriation.

Primarily, [ am concerned that one of thoge three solutions will
not be acted upon and there will be a reduction ‘of funds availablé
for fistal year 1985 by the &mount of the shortfall.

I am glad you ére all here; thank you for coming. We will recog-
nize first the Honorable Edward Elmendorf, the Assistant Secre-
tary for Education. . » .

It's good to have you here again, Mr. Secretary. .
STATEMENT OF HON. EDWARD M..ELMENDORF, ASSISTANT SEC-

RETARY FOR POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF

EDUCATION, ACCOMPANIED BY SALLY H. CHRISTENSEN, DI-

RECTOR. BUDGET OFFICE, AND SALLY KIRKGASLER, DIREC-
TOR, OFFICE OF POLICY DEVELOPMENT '

Mr. ELMeNDORF. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

With me this morning I have, on my left, Ms. Sally Kirkgasler,
who is the Direstor of the Policy Development Office in the Office
of Postsecondary Education; and the Director of Budget Services
for the Department of Education, Ms. Sally Christensen—both
dressed in white today.

Ms. HarRISON. It's appropriate for the weather.

Mr. ELmenporr. The Education Amendments of 1972, which cre-

ated the Pell Grant Program for needy students, recognized that
this quasi-entitlement program for needy and low-income students
needed some budget flexibility to compensate for the inexact sci-
ence of trying to caleulate the future based on extrapolations of the
past.
The mechanism which Congress chose to use to protect that inex-
act calculation was the drawdown authority. That authority has
been exercised this year, and Congress, as you indicate in your
opening statement, was notified of this on May 28.

I should also add for the record, since notification is one of the
questions that Congressman Simon raised in his letter to me, that
notification was given to the. Appropriations Committee in my tes-
timony before that committee on March 28. For the record, that
statement is on page 11 of the questions and answers that we pro-
vided at that time.

14 | ’
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. The amount we stated was required was million. That esti-
> mate was based on information we had at that time. 'm pleased to
: . saythataﬁercarefulanalysisofallofthemre rts, that
pual;er is sustained in the report we delivered to the B Office

in May. : . 4’

I would like to insert m testimony for the record and then just
attempt to summarize it, if that is agreeable. ~

Mr. Harnison. Without objection, your sta nt will be entered
n the record. Please proceed as you think best. .

Mr. ELugNporr. Thank you. :

- The way I would like to approach this is, I'll try to give you an
overview of the p ,h6witwork§,bemoreapecifxgclaboutex-. .
~ actly what: the problem is, and then look at what we think some of
the factors are.relative to the increase and why it X

The program requires constant monitoring, it is heavily ‘influ-
enced by outside factors over which the ent has no cohtrol.
For example, the number of applicants; w r they are depend-
ent students or independent students, whether they are part time
or full time, whether they actually show up after they have been
determined toheel.ifible,alloftbmearefactomthatwehaveno
control over but in fact do influence the number of dollars which .
Wil oI e eated. egist in this '

e v o8 in very complex pregram, we
are nevertheless attempting in every way possible to monitor the
flomf funds. « do th [l . P

way we do this primarily is through progress reports. These
reports are submitted g the institutions to the Department threé
times a r—once in ober, once in the middle of March, and
once in July. .

It is through these sources @f information that we are able to
obtain the most accurate inforthhtion ofi where the program is in
terms of institutional drawdown of-funds. o :

The funding analysis that we went throu%!x after the reports
were received in March revealed two factors; First, that there is a
rather dramatic and unexpected increaserilk the number of stu- -~
dents applying to the.p ; and, second, that there is an in-
crease in the average swaﬁ giveg those students.

This is extraordinary and unanticipated, based on all of the anal-
ysis that we have done in the program. I do have some charts,
which I'll show later, that reveal this change.

The goal, of the administration is to assure that at this time
there is no disruption of the student financial aid delivery system
nor a disruption in terms of the commitments that institutions of
higher education have already made to students expecting to
.attend after July 1, 1984. * ’

We have uaedv the congressionallg détermined authority to draw
down from the appropriation for fiscal year 1984 the amount of
money that we need in 1983.

To more specific, Nir. Chairman, for fiscal year 1983, $2.419
billion was a propriated; remaining from fiwa{ ear 1982 was
about $75 milﬁon in funds not used; added to the $2.419 that gives
us spending availability of about $2.494—almost $2.5 billion in
fisca r 1983 for 2.6 million recipients, with an average grant ex-

! pectedyg? about $337 and a mazimum grant of $1,800.

£
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Based on the new information we have from the analysis of the
progress reports received in March, we see that the demand by stu-
dents for this program will be approximately $2.8 billion, or $307
million more than the funding available, for about’2.8 million re-
cipients, or an increase of about 200,000 students, with an average

~ grant of $990, rather than $937, or approximately $53 per recipient
greater than was anticipated. . ST . -

The estimate over the amount projected, as | said beéfore, comes
from the number of students and the incredse in the average
award. Neither the Department of Education nor the Congressional
B}:xdgwet Office, in terms of its projections, was able to capture that
change.

The question was askﬁ. Why wasn’t the Cong'rees notified
sooner? The response to that is, again, to understand .the progress
_reports, one must know that we don’t-begin to get reliable data on
the p am until about the middle of March. It takes at least 1 to
2 months to analyze that, to determine whether the data we are
getting is g good indicator of the future or not.

I believe if we had made this-projection in November, we would
have projected anywhere from a surplus of $22 million to a deficit
of $81 million. If we had done it in January, it might have been a
couple of hundred million. ,

In March it was estimated to be $307 million, but that's based on
about 2 million records. That is a pretty accurate estimate, and it
has been looked at from the point of view of now through thé end
of this award period. ' ) i

We expect most of the end of ygdr re to be in by the middle
of the summer, and it would be At that time that we would have a
more precise estimate of the exfct nzmber of dollars and studgnts

“.  inthe program. .

As I said before, I brought this e attention of the Appropria-

tions Committee back in March. I'm pleased that you invited us

here today to explain some of the detai of the program, because |

thin¥ the program could stind some further analysis and better
understamﬁng of just what is happening.

It is vemy difficult to determine precisely what is happening, be-
cause all of the indicators used in estimating would seem to indi-
cate not much of a change in the program for this year. .

Just to give you an idea, the chart in front of me shows the last 3
years of the program in terms of applications. There has beems no
more than a 2-percent increase, at most. The increase’in the slope

. of the e to 198 shows that we are talking about an 8-percent
increase in applications. . .

At the same time, | have taken a look at the enrollments in
higher education, and if you look at enrollments in higher educa-
tion, you will see that there has also not been a dramatic increase,
yet we are talking about almost a 3-percent change for Pell grant
applicants as a part of total enrollments in higher education, an-
other trend that neithér CBO nor the Department of Education ex
pected based on historical trends. . ) -

The model that we used to estimate has in it factors such as the
higher education enroliment and the historical trends in the pro-
gram relative to numbers of applicants, eligibles, and no-shows, |
should tell you in terms of no-shows -that's the difference hetgeen

~
.
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‘those who apply and are granted eligibilit and those who éventu-

ally show up on a campus with a valid S R which they take and
get payment on—that thé trend has been for there to be an in-
¢reasing number of no-shows, with the exception of this year. It
would appear‘that mere students, who are eligible and submiit the
application are in fact bringing it to the campus and receiving pay-
ment. That's a reversahof a trend we have been experiencing.

What we have lea from the applicant data is this. Even
though it is incomplete at this time and we can’t be’ definitive,
there are some trends that have developed.”

For exammple, in the number of eligible aid applicants, there is an
increase of about 137,000 students over last year. We have found in
looking at the increase of 137,000 that 93 percent, or 120,000 of
those, are in the category we call independent students—that is,
not considered to be dependent on parents’ income for support.
Only 7 percent of the total increase is in the dependent studeng
category. : ' : ‘

. In terms of age, there was.an increase in the age greup 23 to 21
of 48,000 applicants. More surprising i8 an increase in applicants
over age 27 of 85,000. In short, 62 percent of the total increase, is
composed of students who are over g :

If you add both together, students over age 23 constitute 87 per-
cent of the increase. .

“In terms of income, we find that those in¢reases come primarily
from family incomes of less than $7,500. That would not be surpris-
ing, given the fact that the income §rom the independent student—
ad&ust,ed gross income runs around $4,000.

ut the 104,000 who come from below the $7,500 income category
is indicative of the fact that lower income students seem to be
taking advantage of the Pell Grant Program in higher education.

Another factor is the nontaxable income. That factor .in the
report includes unemployment, welfare, and other Government
benefita. We found that t‘:ere was an increase of about 66,000 stu-
dents, or about 48 percent of the increase, came from students who
showed unemployment, welfare, or other Government benefits.

In summary, we find that the profile of the student coming to
the program this year is a nontr itional, independent student.

This shift corresponds to somé national trends in higher educa-.
tion, although it is more dramatically em hasized here than in any
other analysis we Have seen from JCES or any of the other re-
ports. - :

We don't know at this time whether we are talking about a 1-
year anomaly or whether this is an experience that will be repeat-
ed 1n future yeam We do know, in uFdating our model for next
year and making a calculation for the fiscal year 1986 budget, that
all of the experience from this year will be put into that model -
hefore new numbers are developed. )

The final point [ would make in my testimony, Mr. Chairman, is
that we feel there v a great deal more analysis needed of this
change in the program characteristics and the corresponding
budget increases. . .

o also have a quality control study of the program which was
done by an outside contractor. It's nearly ready to he released. It's
the third in a series of reports which show tKat we have in fact

4 il ‘*t‘. b 17
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reduc’the error rate, but we are still talking about a significant
dollar error in the program.

We think there are some interim measures that can be taken to
reduce the costs. We think that we ,need more information on the
program before we can go forward and request any option such as
a supplemental or increased regulatory authority to verify those
applicants we see are making significant errors in the program.

We also have reauthorization coming up and we could consider a
number of options in developing the budget for fiscal year 1986.

To repeat, we are not at this point prepared-to request a supple-
mental npr do we expect to invoke.the authority we have to reduce

the grants for those students who are_planning to attend institu- .

tions of higher education this fall.

That goncludes my testimony, Mr. Chairman, and we would be
happy to answer any questions you might have.

[Prepared statement of Edward M. Elmendorf follows:]
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PrePaRED StaTEMENT OF Epwarp M. FLMENDORF, ASSIBTANT SECRETARY,
Poa-rqnmnnv Enucarion, DerpaRTMENT oF EnUcATION

. + . '
“Mr. Chairman and Members of the Subcommittee:

« § . -
.

T

1 ’ )

.1 am pleased to have this opportunity to be here today to
‘discuss with you the Pell Grant progrd"s (undln; requirements for
.acihenic year 1983-84. oo »

r .
. . 3
- . Y

- -

.
.

The Department has been clasely moriltoring the flow of Pell

[
Grant program funds during th;s.lcndcnic year. Ouz'aufgéty toe
accurately p:oj;ct program expenditures -is influenced hea‘!ly by s
several external factors beyond the Department's control. FPor
e;;uple, because, -the program continuously receives updated
tP!oraation concerning student appl}cunts and institutional
eipendttq:ps, pzojectéo;s of ultimate program participaton rates
snd_costs remain relatlv%iy‘un-table until well foto the
processing year. The funding process is also extremely complex
with c;nsgant analysis required to naint‘in'adequate funding

" .
availability at each of the more than 5,000 currently partici-
<+ . . .

-~

‘pating institutions.
.t
Aftef careful review of our most recent opesxational analysis
‘report antd other program Pcatistiés, we determined that the N
anod;ts appropriated for fi;csl year 1983 and carried forward frowm
the ;ririous fiscal year were insufficient to meet Pell Grant

program activity and other administrative expenses during the

1983-84 academic year, We have been confronted with an

19
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extraotdtnary and unanticipated increase in both gtudent agpli— ‘e ‘
cants and 'Ehose elu}ible student applicants. In addition, these
eligjble appxicngts have qual‘fied for higher averaqgé awards. The
- co-bxnatlon of these two factors contrlbuted to fhe ircrease in

— prograsm expenditures byﬂlz percent above what was projected.
- 8 ] « -

oo . ¢

- - L]

.

I | ‘ .
To medt program obligations and gvoid ﬁ:htutexruption in
t processfnq institutional requbth for additidnal funds, the

. 5
4Pe?artnent ex,rcised its authority to dran dovn 3307 wmillion fzon

the 1984 Pel]l Grant appropriation, thus inczeasing Lunds available
. for the 1983-f4 academic year tq $2.8 billion® -~

L 4 -

.
: . P

Let me now be a little more specific in addressing the.

questi‘ons you raised in youxr létter of invitation.

. .
¢
. .
. .

1983-84 Program Estimates -~ -

. -~

The amount initially available for academic year 1983-84 was
92.494 billion consisting of a fiscal year 198) appropriation ot
§2.419 billion and $§75 million in éazry over funds from fiscal
yrar 1982, Our estimate for, particiption in the President's
budget was 2.54 million., More recently ocur estimate was raised to
approximately 2.66 million recipients with average awa:d; of $§937.

As you know, the maximum grant a student can receive during the

198131-84 academic year is $1,800.

ERIC | :

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:



We recently notified the Congtess that the Department ’
bor rowed 5501 milliég.ftoa Fhe 1384 appropriatfon to supple,ent'
the amount xnxtialiy avai{&ble to meet Pell Grant paynenZa and
otheécaaninistrsttve expenses. This agditibnal funding will

. %f??‘d? an opeiatiﬂg,}evelséf 82.8 billion.wit? 2.8 milljon

tecipients and an aveznég award-of £990.
» \ -

-

o ’ LAY A. . ‘

The primary reasons for the tﬁc:eese in estimated program

, - expenditures over opr original projections are a significaht
, : -

increase in e}ligible student applicants uitﬁ-ﬂS:q f%apnéial need.

This incréase was not anticfpated by the Department when initial

-

budqet estimates were developed. This phenomenon caught everyone

* by surprise.

-

wWith fespectl{?.your question in the letter of invitation re-
garding why the existing -yifean ‘id not provide an earlier
warning “of the‘increase in student applicants and the average
award, I would like to n?ntion, as T di{d earlier in my testimony,
that our ability to proiject proqraﬁ‘costs are limited by the fact

that our projections are based on historical experidhce.
R .

.

Once the artual pracessing cycle begins, manitoring Pell

Grant expenditures-becomes an on-going process. The program
v -

continuously receives information from institutions regarding

o
student participation.

L]
- »
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Given ‘the ngture of the program, the average akard and number’
. 3
- . of- recipients remain relatively unstable until the bulk of

institutional activity reports are received and processed by the

] b -, .
Department. This uncertainty makes the process extremely complex.

It is necessary to periodically review and evaluate all disbursing '
. / e ] -
. ingstitutions’ dctivities in order to revise estimates of adequate v

funding levelsgand, to ascertain léqitinate financial need.

‘
-

.

Because of the complexity involved in monitoriog program

e;pcnditures, the Department was'not aware oE_the magnitude of the
increase in eligible gpplicants until early spring o; this year.
At that time, the Department had received approxismately 2.4 «
ni}lion reports submitted by institutions indicating studen;; with
increased financial need. Based on the data we had available and
on assumptions regarding the average award and total estimated
recipients, we L:tin&ied that sn operating level of $2.8 billion

was necessary to continue processing fnstitutional reduegts for .

Pell Grant funds. : - -

]

[

' gggggg&ggigtiqg_gf Program Applicants

v ~

o .

We are interested, as you are, in understandigy this major

*

fluctuation. We have.been reviewing program data as it becgmes
..availagle to us and, while we cannot be definitive!becau;e the -
data are incomplete, some interesting trends appear to be -
emerging. In reviewing comparable data from the 1982-83 and .

198 3-B4 award years, we have observed the following trends:

-

22
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© The nuaber of. eligible aid applicants rose n’total
ot approximately 137,000 betweed the 1982-83 and
1983-84 award years. ort. the same period, the
number o.f eligible independcgnt applicadts in-
creased by more than 127,000. This _mcrease' in
eligible 1ndepe;1c;ent applicants accounts for
approximately 93 pozc;nt of, the total increase
between the two years.> During this same period,
the nusmber of oli;giblc adbendent a;;plic'ants rose
b; more than 9,800. This- {ncrease accounts Eoz

“ approximately 7 percent of the total increase

‘between the two years;

'
. . .

o The number o.f eligible applicants between the ages

" ot 23 and 27 increased by 48,000, while the number
of eligiblé applicants over the age of 27
increased i:y 85,000. Th.ese increases account for

approximately 35 percent and 62 “percent of the

éota! increase re.specttvely'; )

-

o The number of eiiqible applicants from famf{lies with
-adjusted ;ross family incomes _of leas than 87,500
ncreaséd Yy more than 104,000 between the two year
petlod and which represents appronnatev 76 percent

of the total increase,
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© The number of applicants reporting "other non-taxable
~iﬁco-e' (shich includes unemployment, welfare, and
other Government benefits) rose by -ore‘:han 66,600
which accounts for approximately 48 percent of the
total increase experienced in the program.

- These statistics seem to indicate that the inctease in
eligible Pell Grant applicants are older independent students with
low family incomes. This spift corresponds to nati;;al trends |
which sufjigest that the slight increase in postsecondary .enrollmsent
overall is a result of older students seeking to improve their
skills. Contact with financial aid adninistxato;s tends to

Qupport this theory.

-~
’

‘1984 Program Estimates

- f
The amount. remaining to make Pell Grant swards in academic

yedr 1984-85 is eafimated to be $2.493 billion after deducting+
§307 million to suppiement 1983-84 pell Grant activities. The
actual amount available will depend on the actual 1983-84 short~
fall to be determined in late summer when iﬁstitutional funding
requests and expenditures are reconciled. We do not now know
whitther the 1983-84 experience of incleased recipients with
greater financial need will be duplicated in aéadepic year 1984-85

or whether this was a one year anomaly. -
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We share your interest.in wanting to undefstand the factors

behind the unanticipated increase in Pell Grant expenditures. Our

- { .
quality control studies.centinue to document a large -- though
- 13 ‘

declining -- prror\;ate. In 1982-~1983, the 'rate .was 25 percent.

_While we are making improvements in all these areas much still
needs to bg done.' We will continue to monitor closely the changes
in tite Pell Grant program's costs and will ké;p you informed of
any neéw deVelopnengs...we plan td make zecomégndations to you in
the coming yeaf that will enable to Depattmeﬁt £§ make ptggiess on

these problems.
v - .
N\
-Mr. Chairman, [ hope th:s testimony has been responsive to

‘ L]
the concerns of the Subcommittee. I will be pleased to answer any

~ - b .
questions the Subcommittee members may have.

Mr. Harrison. Thank you very much, Assistant Secretary. ~

I think that some of the things you have said have answered a
few of the questions that I had in mind.

I guess I would begin with the observation that as a personal
comment, I am happy that you are not plannmg to reduce the
grant schedule, which I think would probably work some hardship

on individual students.

[ guess the major concern that the subcommittee has this morn-
ing is whether or not this is, as you called it, a 1-year anomaly, or
whether we are dealing with an ongoing problem here.

You have noted that a quality control dtudy is in process, and I
assume that you will share that with us as soon as it is available.

Mr. ELMeENDORF. Yes; we will.

Mr. Harrison. At this point, do you have any judgment you can
share with us as to whether or not this shortfall condition will
recur next year?

Mr. ELmMeNDORS. Let me say that I don’t think there is one single
approach to addressing the problem. There is a budgetary ap- .
pmach which [ understand we are here today to provide informa-
tion about, but there are some longer term solutions, and they can
begin as early as tomorrow.

For example, the quality control study has brought to our atten-
tion erroneous information students have, submitted on adjusted
ﬁrzroes income. This can be addressed by increasing verification ef-
orts

By that I mean institutions are in possession of IRS 1040 forms
which they can use to compare applicant information on the Pell
form against information submitted to IRS to show that the infor-
mation is within tolerance. That verification is now being done at
the rate of 1,200,000 of these a year. ‘

L 1Y S R T A | 2353
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We found in a study not yet released that there is still%iﬁ-
cant error in that one factor. In fact, it is the most significant -
factor, causing some $80 million in error. ’

We find that the reason for that is attributed to the independent
student. Dependency status, in fact, is the one factor that we feel
we need to give mosmttention to in terms of any new verification
process that we use itrthe future. .

;. That alone could save some significant amounts of money, if we
were to address it, as well ag a reconsideration.of the independent
student definition, which right now is essenﬁﬁ’l; frozen under the’
law, in terms of its definition, for at least 1 more year. Lo

Those factors are things we can look at that would have a soften-

. inﬁf ect on the program. . L -~
. r. HARRISON. You are not suggesting then that you have found  » .
any serious degree of yliberate misstatements on these applica-
. tions?, LY . ‘

Mr. ELMENDORF. We have no way of knewing whether they are
deliberate or not. We do know that they fire erroneous, and rwhen
the IRS forms arefcompared with the gctual information, we still
find a 25-percent error rate in the progfam. - *

We think a more targeted type of verification done both by the
institution and by the processor who processes the applications
could contribute to an even further reduction in error.

. The total error in the p net error, is still over $200 mil-
lion. That ig a factor that we revealed about 2 years ago and have
increased the verification to try to argeliorate that situation. .

: Mr. HArRISON. You spoke ‘a cou%le of minutes ago about a toler-
\ ance level. To what extent does the actual error rate differ from
. what you would com;ide(;/a't tolerable level?

Mr. ELMenpoRr. Wel, 1 don’t think anyone has concluded what
a tolerable level is. If you were to look at some of the other pro-
grams like welfare and social services, they are talking 2 or 3 per-
cent. That is am more controlled program, and we don’t really
have a compargble model to the Pell grant, a 25-percent error rate
h:ewever is not tolerable, and I think we can reduce that even fur-
ther.

The error rate was, I believe, over 40 percent in the first quality
control study.

Institutions, by the way, have dohe a commendable job in reduc-
g error rate, so have students, but we think there is a way that
we can reduce it even further, and we are working with the com-
munity on that. -

Mr.HARRiSON. | guess my last question before recognizing —1I feel
somewhat, strangely enough, in the majority of thé House and the
mx’norit‘y of the subcommittee this morning. )

Mr. GUNDERSON. Can we have a vote, Mr. Chairman?

Mr. HAgriSON. Thankfully not. .

Before I start recognizing my colleagues, I guess m{ last question
to you, Doctor. is this; Do you have|any idea as to when there will
be some firmer judgment as to whether or not this is an anomaly
or a recurrent problem? ‘

Mr. ELMENDORF. We will know by the time that we reconcile aill
of the institutional accounts, occiirring sometime in the. late
summer and early fall, whether or hot the numbers that we have
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are, in fact, accurate for this year and whether there is any turn-
back of funds from institutions that could offset the $307 million.

When [ first came to the Department, these accounts unfortu-
nately hadn’t been reconciled for 7 yegrs. We have set about doi
that and found $67 million to be reconciled over a 7-year period.
We have improved-that to a E(s)int now where we can reconcile 2
months after we close the books on an award year. That would es-
sentially mean tiat avt,mging out those 7 years, we couldn’t e
this year to find more/than $10 or $12 million to offset the
million that we expect to be the cost of the program for this cur-
rent year. .

Mr. HARrRISON. So you are saying that you might have some fur-

ther information to s with us by the end of the summer or the

" early part of the fall?
r. ELMENDORF. Yes; I think we can share with you what we

-find when we reconcile the Pell grant fund for 1983—84y.°u

- Mr. Harrison. Am I in a position to tell my good friend, Mr.
Simon, that we will be able to talk about that somewhere around
September 1?

r. ELMENDORF. [ believe that——

Mr. HARRBON. I'm not trying to pin you down to a certain day,
but I'd like to get an idea.

Mr. ELmeNDORF. Yes; I think that’s within striking range.

Mr. HargisoN. And at that point, do you think the Department
wou;d have some idea as to what you would recommend as a solu-
tion? .

-Mr. ELmenpORr. We might have a more firm idea at that tiine,
and we will certainly have a leg up on the quality control study
and some of the atory processes that we are ing of.

Mr. Harrison. Why don’t I defer until later. Mr. Coleman.

Mr. CoLemaN. I notice that the CBO has estimates of about $117
million less of a shortfall than you do. I suppose you can reconcile
those, or do you feel that yours are more accurate as we look at
this thing?

Mr. ELmeNporr. | think CBO is expecting there to be a much

greater turnback of funds during the reconciliation process than
we anticipate.

I believe their total is around the same, but they are believing
that we will get more funds back from institutions when we recon-
c}i‘le accounts, and I don’t have historical data that would support
that.

* Mr. CoLeMAN. Let’s play “what if.”

What if, for example, a school which has a nontraditional trimes-
ter-based year—let's say they have distributed ‘two out of three of
thgir Pell grant funds already, and come, let’s say, July or maybe
later on, depending on what realistically happens, but for hypothet-
ical purposes let's say July 1 they distribute the Pell grant to the
students for the third and final go-around. Then after that, let’s
‘say ih ;nidduly. the Department comes up with a ratable reduction

edule.

How would you anticipate that institution handling, or being re-
imbursed for that last Pell grant distribution? They made it before
l\f‘ou announced and before the ratable reduction went into effect.

ow would a school do that? :

27
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Mr. Euaémonr. You are speaking, of course, of next year, not
this year, because—— )

Mr. CoLeman. Well, no. I'm actually talking about this year.

Mr. ELuenporr. OK. Well, this year, we envision no change in
the program. There will be no reduction in any awards. With re-
spect to the year beginning on July 1, 1984, which is the year
against which we have borrowed furtds there will be no ratable re-
duction in the large commitments that are made ususlly in the
first quarter for proprietary institutions or the first semester for
traditional institutians. . -

I hope subsequently we will have more information-on the actual
phmm costs and further infgrmation on Congress’ progress on
t . . ’ -

I don’t envision at this time the idea of reduction. It is a very
disruptive process in the student aid delivery system. It doesn’t
help the student, the institution, nor does it help the Department
in terms of what we have to do. ) )

I think there are other options that we should be looking at in
addition to the congressional ones. .,
~ Mr. CoLgmaNn. I'm not trying to suggest that you should pursue

this avenue, but I was trying to determine under a hypothetical sit-

uation what would happen to that instifution. )

Could you—I'm not suggesting that you are asking for this'or
that you might ask for this, but for purposes of guidance in the
future and for us to consider “what if's,” w ould haﬂbpen to
such an institution if they disbursed that mgn€y
ble reductions were announced after the fict?
reimbursed? Would they be reimbursed or\the full amount qr on
the reduced amount? !

- Mr. ELMENDORF. At this.point, I don’t know why a reduction
would affect funds al y disbursed.

What, in fact; it would@ do—it has bee before—it would #h-
nounce- wel! ahead of time that the disbjrsement or any further
‘disbursement of funds would be reduced iy the amount called for.

In ratable reduction, as ypu know, thére is a formula that is
quite protective of those who have El's—or eligibility indexes—of
zero, meaning they are usually the poorest students in the pro-
gram. So they are essentially held harmless from any first ratable
reduction step. Only those who come from higher income families
would be affected by the reduction should it be enacted. ,

There are other options, too, relative to the size of the maximum
grant. As you know, the law next year calls for a maximum grant
of $1.900. We are dealing now with an $1,800 maximum grant.

Mr. Coreman. | guess the question was not whether or not the
student would be affected as much as that institution, if they spent
money that they are now not going to receive.

In other words, you are suggesting that any ratable reduction
would be prospective ipn nature and not retroactive to a previous
disbursement day?

Mr. ErMenporr. That's the way it is supposed to work. |

Mr. Hagrrison. Mr. Jeffords.

Mr. Jerroros. Thank you.
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I would like to pursue aomz of the “what if"’ questions and a
little bit more information about the situation in the event that
there is not a forthcoming supplemental appropriation.

It is my understanding that what happens is that you have a pro
rata reduction and the less than full award. I wondered, in_view of
the present shortfall, what that would mean if there was no forth-
coming supplemental appropriation. What does that mean to the
indiyidual recipients? How much would they be reduced? How
ma&:ould be dropped off that would otherwise have a small
awarg? "

Mr. ELMENDORF. Let me try to have Ms. Christensen answer
tl'mts Mr. Jeffords, from the point of view of the budget and the au-
therity that is in the budget drawing down funds. ‘

. Ms. CurisTENSEN. Mr. Jeffords, as you know, we are not request-

. ing a su&)lémental at this time, because we don’t have enough

data, as Elmendorf has indicated to you. _

As you know, we have authbority each year in our appropriations
language to enable us to borrow money from the next year’s appro-
priation, so that we don’t see any need to do that now.

Now the awards for next year would be made sometime in July
or in the summer of this year. But all of that money is not dis-
bursed, but it would be made at the full amount that the institu-
tions request and that the students need, and if, in fact, there e&:
shortfall, at that time we could—whenever it would become ne
sary, we could borrow. ‘ ,

We would have a 1985 appropriation or a continuing resolution
which would contain that same .authority. We could borrow from
that and in the meantime then request a supplemental in the 1986
President’s budget for 1985. But that would be in plenty of time to
take care of it, because we have this borrowing authority each

year. b ‘
As Dr. Elmendorf indicated, there would be no need to reduce
the maximum award or to reduce the grants made. g

Mr.-Jgrroros. Well{ either I understand what might happen or
perhaps there are no “what if's,”” and we shouldn’t be here. But I'm
confused. It seems to me, at some point you have, to have some
money appropriated. My question is, Suppose you don’t have the
money appropriated? Then what happens?

Ms. CHRISTENSEN. My point is that we don't know at this stag
whether—---

Mr. Jerrorns. [ know you don't know.

Ms. CHiusTensgN [continuing]. Whether, in fact, we will nted
more_money or even what that amount might be. That's why we
are saying that at this point in time we're not prepared to,say that
we need d supplemental or that we need a supplementﬁl for so
much mbney. We have enough borrowing authority each year in
our Appropriations Act to take care of this problem.

Mr. Jerrorns. Well, so § understand' you clearly, right now you .
are telling me there gvill no ratable reduction for 1984-85?

Ms. (mrgsTENSEN.  Not [that we can fgresee, no. There is no
reason - -

Mr. JeFrorps. Well, anybody foresee it‘§

p—
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Su dt:ni;e worst scemm? that t:le have heard this morning oc-
an re is no supplemental appropriation from Congress.
‘l‘hem would be no mtablepl?educhon? ?

Ms. CxnistEnseN. It would depend on what the estimates are—
the estimates that we get from the institutions for the next aca-
delmcyear

‘But, as.I say, if it happened that we did not have enough mouney,
we still have the borrowing authority in the 1985 A '
Act or a eontinuing resolution which would contain that same au-
thority to do the same thing that was done this year

.. Now if that trend continues, olmonsly,atsomepomt in time, we -
\lv&}xsldmcmourIMreqnestorreqmstampplementalfor

Mr. Jerrorps. Then why,ate we here this morning? Could you

please refresh me?
‘ Ms. CarsrenseN. | think because there has been some misunder-
about this.
esentupuletterfmmtheSecretary asDr Elmendm-fmdxcat-
ed, to the Irpmpnanons Committees, t.gn orming them that
we were uti thxsborm::ﬁnuthonty t they give us every
year. We told them that we d keep them i

We were not requesting a supplemental. We said there was no
pmbhm,xtmmemlyanmformationalkmdofthmgbemusewe
-were using the borrowing authority that they’ give us every year.

Mr. Jerxpros. Well, my understanding of that borrowing author-
1ty~—lcmxldbemthatntiswtryandpment.apmblem

80

because this is of an entitlement program, but that at
some point in time that hastoberepaid,andxt;ust
doesn’t become part of the general debt to the country, does it? I
mean, go on——

Ms. ChnisTENsEN. That's true. That's true, but what I'm saying is
- that at this mnt in time we don’t know the extent of the problem
It could be t twedonthnveaproblem,dependmgonw t
pens next year and what the institutions request.
. If the trend continues, we obviously will, but the timing of
supplentental, in fact, is not a problem, becaiise we could use the
eguthonty and then request a supplemental later if that
were
We just don't have enough mformatlon at this point to request
an& lemental.
N. Mr. Gunderson.

Mr. GUNDRRSON Thank you, Mr. Chmrman

Can we assume then that there will not be a request for a sup-
plemental in this calendar year?

Mr. ELmMENDORY. | don’t expect that we have enough information
to make that request at this time, and I also expect that the
number you have before you will be fmrl{’eaccurat.e at the end of
this summer, but I wouldn’t want to come before you and request a
supplemental where the number could change one way or the
other.

CBO has estimated it will change downward by $100 million. 1
would like one of us to be correct at the end of this summer before
we come up here and ask you for more money than is needed or
ask you for a supplemental at all when I think there are some
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other options in terms of reauthorization, budget, verification, and
other ways in which to deal with more demand for the program
than is expected. Adusting the maximum t would be an exam-
ple. A change in the maximum grant of $100 is equivalent to $148
million in the program. ' '

One small cﬁange like that could more than take care of half of
the program overrun. But that isn't ing we are recommend-
ing. It is a egnsideration and responds to g question that Mr. Jef-
fords was asking in terms of how you can ipulate parts of the
. program to bring it back down within cost without necessarily

going for a supplemental increase. .

But we don’t want to disrupt the flow of funds to students for
next year, and that's why we have uivocably denied any sug-
gestion that we &fthmughalinear uction or reduc-
tion for students before ts are issued in .
deMr. (}}‘:’mnls‘:nsor:m Yebe can confidently tell outxl;e schools and our stu-

nts that there 'wi no major change in eligibility require- .
ments, or the distribution, om amount, or any kind :g pro rata
reductions during the 1984-85 school ic year

Mr. ELMENDORY. Whatyoueantellthemisﬂmtalltbethingu
that control ‘the disbursement of funds and the eligibility are
pretty much published rig:lt now. We have published a contribu-

. tion schedule, we have published the payment schedule, and wé are
statingnowthatlinzarreduction'nnotanopﬁonforusforthn;
first disbursement.

Now I wouldn’t want ‘to rule out the second disbursement, but I
can honestly say—— ’

Mr. GuNDERSON. When does the second disbursement occur?

Mr. ELMENDORP. Generally it is in February—January or Febru-
mrxi But I'm not going to scare you by saying that’s something——

r. GunpersoN. You alread ﬁm

Mr. ELMENDORF [continuing{ We have already decided. It's just
one of those options.

[ think there are man{ other oytions more desirable than that,
but it is an option, and think it's fair to tell you it is an ion.

Ms. CurisrensEn. But | would add, Mr. Gunderson, that this is
why the Appropriations Committees give us this authority in our
Appropriations Act every year to cover any situation that might
-come up like this in the interim until we know what the situation
is, whether we need a supplemental, and what action needs to be
taken later. ~ . )

Mr. Gunpgrson. But I think you would have to agree that there
i8 a great deal of uncertainty that we are putting our schools and
students under if we are telling them that there is likely going to
be a shortfall in the amount of money available for Pell grants,
that there will be no linear reductions in the first semestér, but
come next year we are not going to make any guarantees on second
semester. 'l%mt is really what you are saying, isn’t it?

Mr. EumeNDorr. I'm saying I don't want to foreclose any options
at this point.

I rea l‘y don't feel it's responsible for me to say, “Go get a supple-
mental for $307 million,” when it could be, according to CBO, a lot
tess, and accérding to us it could be that amount or even a little bit
more. ,
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. I really think it would be premature to closd\off that o‘ption as
well as some of the other®ptions. I hold out more‘promise for some
of the other options.

Ms. CHrisTENSEN. I would also repeat that the intent of the letter
that we sent to the Appropriations Committees was merely to
inform them that we had utilized this borrowing authority. It was
not to provide any scare on the part of the schools or the students.

- It was merely to tell them that the gituation was being taken care
of by the authority that they ﬁnve .

r. GunDErsoN. Sort of like mg somebody up and saying,
“We don't want to scare you, but y ouse i8 on fire.”

Ms. CurisTenseN. No; that's not—it's net the same.

Mr. Gunperson..OK.

Ms. CHRISTENSEN.-It's not the same at all, really. °

Mr. GunpgrsoN. OK. Let’s get into the timing. I'm a little con-
fused as to why we haven’t determined the shortfall until ngw. For
all practical purposes, the 1983-84 academic year is over. We
should have had some pretty good idea back ,in Fébruary, or at
least March, as to a Projected shortfall. What took so long?

Mr. ELMenporr. I'm sorry you weren't in the room, but I covered
that in detail in my statement. ' :

Mr. Gunperson. | apologize. . N :

B Mr. ELmenporr. It's essentially this, Mr. Gunderson. We have
three ways to determine what it is institutions are ing from
us in the way of payment documents or SAR’s. We get one in Octo-
b?:l ﬁet one in the middle-of March, and we get one in.the middle
of July.

The March 15 one is probably the most revedling, because it
givz us the first payment and most of the second payment going to
students. .

I did not'i‘? the Appropriations Committee on March 28 of this ~
problem, and-I did use the figure $307 million in information pro-
vided to that committee. .

We, however, wanted to verify that, and the anbs;!fys_is that we
conducted after the March 15 progress report and before the May
letter was to corroborate the million and to give you the kind
of information that we presented this morning about who it is out
there making this demand on the program, when all si from
CBO and everyone else would indichte that no way could we have
predicted this kind of a demand, An 8-percent’ increase in agpli-
cants is extraordinary when higher education enrollments have
s(;tabilized for the last 2 to 3 years and in fact are projected to go

own. .

Mr. Gunberson. You describe the fact that most of the increase

occurs with the nontraditional student and their applications for

assistance in this pfrea. _
What is th:7’a)‘ suggest that these demands would go down

rather than up? :

Mr. ELmMENDYRF. Well, there is a great deal of evidence to suggest
that the demand for dependent students, 17 to 22, is clearly meet-
ing the projections that were made before 1990—that is, that they
would taper off rather dramatically.

There 1s not a great deal of evidence on how stable the increase
of those who come from the older group is.
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The enroliment in the public :2-year community .college is one
signal that we can use as a measure, and the amount of funds they
get from the Pell Program has increased. )

So if there is an increas®, it appears to be an increase in older
students attending public community colleges, at least in terms of
the way they draw cfown Pell grant funds. .

But overall, I think the fact that we find nontaxable income—

.unemployment benefits and other Govegnment benefits—are being
repprted more frequently among low-income students in the m
gram is some indication that the economy and its fluctuations
a ﬁgimr effect in higher education in terms of older students en-
rolling. ) ' j
. As the economy impr and the number of unempl contin-
ues to go down, enroliments may also decline. It may be that we

hn;‘e seert a l-year blip in the—— _.
: r

. GUNDERSON. But generally, you don’t really believe that?

Mr. ELMeNDORF. | have data to show that.

Mr. Gunperson. You really believe that the number of nontradi-
sional students is going to be on the decrease?

Mr. ELueNDORY. No. I have data to show that the number of non-
traditional students has fluctuated each year. .

For example, the one factor we can’t get much of a handle on,
because nobody really reports that data very well, is the number of
nontraditional stndents attending i schools. .

We looked at propri schoog and 1 proKri‘etary schools
had increases of over $10,000 in the amount of Pell grant funding
that they %ot this year in comparison to last Xear

That information is very hard to get, and it's very hard to get

. anybody to put that together and assess where it is that those stu-

dents are coming from.

We need a lot more analysis to pinpoint that. )

Mr. Gunperson. Finally, then, you would agree that all of the
assumptions would suggest that the demand would be’there in the
next couple of years, as it has been in the 1983-84 year?

Mr. Er.mMENDORF. [ would not go so far as to cmge the N
projection through 1990 on total enroliments, which continu
show a decline, and in fact that is exactly what is happening.
d-The top line on this graph is the enroliment of traditional stu-

ents.

Mr. GunpeErsoN. ' m asking nontraditional. That is where the in-
crease in the Pell nt— '

Mr. ELMENDORF AVe are defining nontraditional differently. I am
saying the traditlonal student is a student, older or younger, who
attends any traditional 2-year, 4-year, pubdic, private instifution,
except for proprietary schools, and that enrollment has stabilized
and in fact decre even with the enroliment increase in what
we call independent students.

My sense is—and [ don't have any ability to verify—that the
older student is going to the proprietary sector in greater numbers
than they appear to be coming into the traditional sector.

That is from the perspective of. the demand they are placing on
the Pell Grant Program, and keep in mind, the older student gen-
erally attends part time; they generally take less thgn six credits;
and when they do, they are not eligible for Pell.
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Mr. GunpeErsON. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
. Mr. HarrisoN. Thank you.

I guess I have one more question, which gets back to Mr. Jef-
fords’ question of, why are we here this morning?

[ guess what I'm hearing and what I'd like to hear from you, Dr.
Elmendorf, is that we are here this morning tq get the assurance of
the Department that you will come to us for a supplemental before
you will redyce student grants, and I hope that you are in a posi- ..
tion to give ub that. ‘ ‘ . :

Mr. ELmenDORF. [ wouldn't want to be the one to have to commit
to that, because | think only the Secretary can make that decision
in consultation with the O&,ice of Management and Budget, but I
can assure you that you can leave here feeling confident that there
won't be a reduction in grants using the linear reduction formula
for the September grant period. :

Mr. HarrisON. Yes; we heatd that. Unfortunately, we also heard
you say that you don’t want to make any commitments on the
second disbursement. . R T

I su‘:pqse the difficulty is that the letter to Mr. Natcher, which
gave this' informatioh, really triggered a great deal of concern. This
concern, I'm afraid, has now crystalized, because you are not in a
position to say that you would be prepared to come for a supple-
mental before you would reduce student benefits in the second se-
mester, and | think that is regrettable.

[ mean the basic fact is that we have a $307 million deficit. This
deficit is going to have to be made up somehow, and if I'm hearing
you correctly, I'm afraid you are telling me that the Department
might, under some circumstances, be prepared to take it out of the
students by reducing the grant in the second semester rather than
by coming back to Congress and asking for a supplemental. I
you will tell me I'm wrong.

Mr. ELmMenDORF. | would hope that you wouldn’t make that a
firm conclusion but, rather, keep the door open to other options
which could be examined and would, in fact, not make that at all a
reality. I'm saying we have time between now and the next budget
cycle to accommodate that.

There have been carry-forward actions like this three times in
the last 11 years, and I expect that we will probably deal with it in
somewhat the same way.

Mr. Harmison. [ still wish you would tell me I'm wrong.

Thank you, Dr. Elmendor{ We appreciate your being here this
morning. We thank your colleagues also, and unless you have a
further statement to make, we will-- -
ﬂr. ErmenporF. No, sir. [ thank you for inviting me, and | hope

e~can share even more information when we finish the summer
analysis.

Mr. HaRrRISON. Good.

We would welcome next Dr)\Dailas Martin, the executive direc-
tor of the National Association\of Student Financial Aid Adminis-

trators.

By way of parenthetical comment, I might tell Dr. Martin that [
wag invited to address the Pennsylvania iation of Student Fi-
nancial Aid Administrators several months at a beautiful

resort, which unfortunately you can only reach by flying into one
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» of the most dangerous airports in the United States. But I survived
the experience.
Doctor, we welcome you here this morning.

STATEMENT OF DALLAS MARTIN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, NA-
TIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STUDENT FINANCIAL AID ADMINIS-
TRATORS

Mr. MartiN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. -
I'mgladyoumadeitufeandemmduptopenmylvania.lhope
that the meeting was worthwhile.

Let me, if [ may, to just summarize my comments today, Mr.
Chairman, and ask the full statement be entered into the
record, and I would also note that 12 higher education associations
have si on to that testimony.

tored. Wo'bouid apprees, Shjection, your sors. Ploay
() appreciate a i SpOnsors. !
proceed howeve best. '

r think
Mr.MAm.If;lmay,I'mud,liketodealreaﬂywiﬂ:thequeo-
tions at hand. . ,
I think Dr. Elmendorf has clearly outlined, as we understand it,
whatmtheﬁmddleﬁecu,andtheesﬁmatmthathehasgim.
dtbemmmionaeemtobecormctintemofourundemand-

ing of the levels of the appropriations.
t seems to be somewhat here today is why we ex-
perience the shortfall in terms of the that have occurred

in the estimations. I'd like to conunent on that. °
Whenweﬁrstt?egantohavemmeevﬁmthatthemvu i
to be a shortfall, it was originally pointed out that there have 8
some increases in the number students -that are enrolling in
lower priced community colleges and vocational trade technical

schools. I think Dr. Elmendorf collaborated that here today.

This is not too surprising to us. In fact, feedback that we have
gotten from a number of our member institutions would suggest
that in fact this is oc ing on and that this is one contributing
factormtheincreeaeofﬁwgellmntdolhrs. : .

Iﬂﬁnkthepointthatweneedwkeepinmindhemismﬂm
that we have observed before in terms of postsecondary educati
enrollments; any time in this country in the last 50 years in which
there has been an economic recession or high periods of unenroll-
ment, we have seen larger numbers,of people who are displaced,
who are unemployed, who are trying to gain new job skills, go back
and reenroll in postsecondary education. Clearly what we have ex-
perienced in this country for the last couple of years would point to
that effect. The evidence that the ent is showing in the
numbers of older students is clearly ective that this is going on
in this country. , ' :

In response to Mr. Gundersont a minute ago, I totally agree with
him. I see no reason to believe that this is going to change any
time through the early 1990’s. All of the peopfe that model the de-
mmphic data show that we are into that trend.

traditional 18- to 22-year-old college population has some-
what stabilized, but what we are fmdin? is a. returning of the older
person, an uyrading of their skills, of the displaced ' worker, and
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others. There is no reason to believe that vhat we are finding here
will not continue, probably for some years. This suggests that the
models that are used and the information that goes into that model
in the_ Department are going to have to be somewhat revised.

The second thing that Dr. Elmendorf pointed out, in addition to
this increase in the number of students, was that they have also
noted in this year's projections from the management data that the
average award per student has increased by about $53 over what
they had anticipated at the beginning of the year.

Again, this is easily accounted_for if you look at the economic
data. If you look at real income in this country, it has remained
stable or flat for the last couple of years. It has not grown as fast
as it has in previous years.

The Pell ﬁrant model has always been built on a set of afsump-
tions that the income of many families would rise faster than the
Consumer Price Index. The result of that increased income is an
assumption that there would be certain numbers of students that
would fall out of eligibility. Now that is not happening as rapidly
as it has in previous years. That would account for probably a
majbr reason why the ‘average award has gone up, because incomes
are not rising that much.

All of this seems to simply point out to me that ge have some
oviyall economic stagnation in this country, with actual reductions
in personal indome that many people have experienced. Therefore
we have seen an increase in both participants in schools and. also
adjustments in terms of the eligibility as people’s awards are calcu-
lated under the formula. .

Now there are a couple of other factors that have also contribut-
ed to the data. In fairness I must say that the -Department does at-
tempt to look at their data from 1 year to the next in terms of
what the trend lines or the effects are going to be.

I would simply remind the subcommittee, if we look back, that
you would find, for example, that the 1983-84 Pell grant awards
were delayed. We did not get the forms on the streets early enough
that year. primarily hecause we were awaiting a final court deci-
sion over the student fee issue. : '

So the whole system has been somewhat disruptad in the mzt,
and therefore that hag a negative effect. Many students have been
discouraged from going forward with their application.

We also had the system in 1982-83 in which there was a last
minute change in terms of validation procedures that caused a
great deal of confusion after the year was started. We know that
was a discouraging factor to some students that simply chose to
stop out or to drop out of school for that year.

Now this last vear, we believe that many schools decided that
they would go ahead with the 100-percent validation, and they took
steps and implemented such procedures to help those students
along the way.

So as a result of that, I think that the Department’s data has
shown that there are almost 200,000 more people in the program ¢
this vear is understandable.

So the delivery system clearly impacts ypon the number of
people and the participation rates that we have had in the pro-
gram
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I think the real issue here today—as it was stated at the outset
of this hearing—is what are we going to do. with this problem? To
me, it seems we clearly do have a problem. In fact, we began
to note that this problem was evident somewhat earlier than even
what Dr. Elmendorf alluded to. .

While he did provide for the hearing record following his testi-
mony on the 28th in the statement to Senator Natcher about the
ﬁm million B?nﬁfltf;xlf!t" :3 know a numag of in&titutions t{mvte;ctu-

y to iffi tyingamng' éir authorization le in-
crmmlr;ortly after the first of the tﬁu ,

y institutions began to go to Department and indicate to
them that they were going to need more money than what was
originally assumed, and many of these schools were held up on ap-
provals of their authorization levels for 2 or 8 months.

: Now that sin?ly mdant that those schools did not have authority
- to go ahead an students for second semester awards. Many of”

them, therefore, either had to loan students their own money, or to
carry s‘tiudent.s on their bogks; in some cases, students simply were
rot paid.

. e went along until really the latter part of March, well into
April, before most of that was kind of cleared up and was carried
forward. So we knew then there was something amiss. . -

Parto{t:hatblnmewaslaidonthelymitselfin terms of some _

approval to'go ahead and put forward nal dollars to
low those authorization levels to be increased. Now that we are
clear that there is &t least a $307 million pending, it
seems to me that our suspicions were correct all along.
‘In fairness, the situation has been corrected now, but it did
i create hardship on students that coul®dhave been avoided had this
matter been dealt with more efficiently. I have some problem un-
" derstanding why, after almost 10 years of experience in administer-
ing this program, that the float can’t be managed. I do have prob-
lems with that. But that’s not why we are here.

I think the real issue today is what are we going to do about this
shortfall at this particular point? .

As you hgve, pointed out several times, it seems to me that the
question is Aelecting between two or three alternatives. One choice
is to go ahead at this point and seek a supplemental to take care of
& problem that we know exists. Whether the problem exists of the
magnitude of slightly under $300 million or slightly more than
$300 million doesn't change the fact that we are into a problem
that we have got a deficit. As Mr. Jeffords pointed out.the deficit
has to be reconciled, and so we should get on with that. If we are
off a few million dollars one way or the other, I don’t think that
that's too much of a problem. It will be a bigger problem if we
ignore it.

The authorizing: committees have provided authority wherehy
you can introduce a linear rediction schedule. If that happens,
then the 1984-85 payment schedule which was distributed to insti-
tutions in January of this year, and which'schools have been using
to announce awards—that schedule would be revised, and therefore
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institutions would be raluired to pay students lesser amounts than

what have previous . ~
Mr. Coleman was asking a question about what would be the ef-

fects on a hypothetical about reduction schedule. First of all, if

~¢he Department chose—and I understand that Dr. Elmendorf said

that they didn’t have plans of doing this, but if they chose to go
forward—which they.can do—and issifed a revised payment ached-
ule that was on the linear reduction, first of all, the only students
that are protected under that are students with an eligibility index
of 0 to . That is what. the law requires. So those are only the
students that are the very, very low income that are protacted.
All other students then would-have their awards adjusted
upon the amount of the shortfall. The degree of the red
is,
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because they would have already committed them.

So it would be very disruptive, riot only to the institutions in

ter'lt‘hm;ofwork but certainly ttfmm&students. q be |

major disruption to partment woul simp. -
ning the model putting up a new payment schedule mﬂ
ing it out. The real harm d be done to the institutions and the
students and there would be that effect. What would happen if
?lclsbumt:!ad oo Julthe mthe A Ifat.hat. t.hexlg oo

i in July on assumption was going ta
be a full awm under the current tmhedule,angui:agoe-
quently we had a reduced payment dule for that award year, I'm
assuming that that would constitute an overaward for that student.
Therefore the .-adjustment would have to be made in the next
payment period for that individual student, because that payment
schedule stands for that full year. It doesn’t talk about it for that
point on. I mean that payment period is set in statute for that total
operating year.

So under the hypothetical that you were raising, yes, I wouid say
that that student would have to have his award adjusted by the in-
stitution by going back at that time and saying it was an
overaward or by reducing it to make up in the next payment
period. That's the way it has always worked, and I have no reason
to ‘ll)elieve it wouldn't work that way now under the statutes as
well.

The other thing I found interesting in terms of the solution and
what we are talking .about is that Dr. Elmendorf seemed to think

»
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that there may be some additional things with validation and all
that would do that. I would just remind the committee that we
have been into validation now for about 3 years. To date, we have
not yet, in spite of all of the increased paperwork and all we have

imposed on schools—we have saved some money, and we have cer-

tainly improved some of the geporting of the program, but we have
.not achieved at all the esturates that are made in their quality
tontrol studies, and part of that is because you just cannot be that
precise. The program deals with too many variabl®, and we will
never achieve that. I think we have made improvements in that

. area, and we certainly support the efforts on validation, but I

would hope that we don't depend on that to solve a $300 million
shortfall problem, because it simply will not happen.

I also found it interesting that Dr. Elmendorf alluded to the fact
that one of the things would be to change the definition on inde-
pendent students and simultaneously stated in the-record that the
}7- to 22-year-old population seems to be stable. Well, now, that is
clearly the area where a change in definition would do it, but the
increases that he was talking about came in the older students, the
people that are beyond 22, beyond 27. Those are people that clear-
ly, with no change m definition, are you going to make dependent,
as opposed to independent. That’s where the older adults are that
are clearly independent. So we will see a continued ipcrease, and a
change in the definition at this point is not going to deal with that
problem. This is a phenomenon of our society right now and a phe-
nomenon of simply pos ndary enroliment” rates. So I don’t

- think-we are going to have it.

«f think the real issue is that we know we have got a problem;
how do we deal with it?
We would strongly recommend, and are pleased to note, that Mr.

Harrison, you have indicated this morning, and Mr. Coleman in .

your letters to the Appropriations Committee, that you have asked
for a supplemental to Mr. Natoher’s committee. It seems to me
that that is the appropriate and prudent course of action. We
strbngly support that and have indicated to them that we feel that
they should consider that as well, and I would hope that this sub-
committee could support that recommendation and we could move
on with'it. i

We may be slightly off on the total amount and may know a
little bit more later, but the fact is, we know now that theré is
roughly a $300 million problem, and putting ‘it off will only com-
pound it for the future, and perhaps jévpardize future funding to
force ratable reductions for students in subsequent award years.

I thank you very much for the opportunity to be here.

[Prepared statement of Dallas Martin follows:]
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF DR DALLAS MARTIN. Exgclmvx DigEcTOR, NATIONAL ASSO-
CIATION OF STUDENT FINANCIAL AID ADMINISTRATORS, ON BEHALF OF AMERICAN As-
SOCIATION 0oF COMMUNITY AND JUNIOR COLLEGES, AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF State
CoLLocrs AND UNIveERSImES, AMERICAN COUNCH. ON EDUCATION, ASSOCIATION OF
AMERICAN UNIVERSITIRS, ASSOCIATION OF CaTHOLIC COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES,
ASSOCIATION OF JESUTT COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES, ASSOCIATION oF Urman Uni-
vERSITIES. NATIONAL ASSOCIATION oF COLLEGE AND UNivergrry Business OFricess,
NATIONAL ASSocIaTiON ror EQuar QrrorTunrty In Hicixg Epucation, NATiONAL
AssociaTion of IN pENT CoLLeuxs AND UNtv ' NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
or ScHoots anp Co or T Unirep MerHonist CHURCH, ANp NATIONAL As-
SOCIATION Of STATE UNrversimigs aAND LAND-GrANT CoLixGES

W, Chairgan, members of the Subcommittee, 1 apprefia}a\wportwity to
sppear before you todsy to discuss the concerns of the Natidnal Associstion of
F

/ Student Finincial Atd Administrators regarding the $307 million shortfall in
' {
antjcipated Pell Grant expenditures for the 1983-84 academic year.

. . ’ -

\ As we understand the fssve, the Department of Education began the FY-83 with a
Pell Grant sppropriatign of $2.419 billfon and approximstely $75 million in
unspent FY-82 Pell Grant funds, for a total funding level of $2.494 bilifon,

Subsequently, the Education De‘mrtunf discovered that actual FY-83
expenditures to cover the 1983-84 acadesic yesr would exceed the $2.494 billfon
leve! by $175 to $200 millfon. This in turn, necessitated the need for the
Educat fon Department to borrow approximetely $300 million from the FY-84 Pell

" Grant appropristion to cover the FY-83 expenditure shortfall. We assume that
the Department's reason for drawing down $300 millfon when only $200 miilion
will be needed; is to provide them with sufficient funds to cover sny “float"
that may occur to finance the difference between the funds the schools have .

Fogtimated that will be needed for the year and their actual FY-83 expenditures.
"As such, we estimate that approximately $100 millfon of the $300 willion drawn
dm}n will be available for FY-84 once a1l of the institutional accounts have

the academic year, i.e. June 30, 1984, we

been reconcilled for FY-83. Since/final reconciliation of these accounts
cannot occur untfl after the end

expect that total fy-83 expend itures will not be known until late summer or

early fall.

Additionaily, we now belfeve that the Department's original expenditure

estimate for FY-B4 is low. Based upon data obtained Yrom the Amer ican Council
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on Education, we feel that st Jeast $2.9 bﬂl‘ion will be neaded to fully fund
the Pell Grant program in the 1984-85 agadesic yéar, rather than the $2.8
bfllion appropriated. As such, it -!onld appear that a supplemental
sppropriation of approximately $300 to $350 million will.be needed to cover the
FY-83 and FY-84 Pel] Grant progrsa costs. Otherwise, the FY-85 appropriation
wiil have to be between §3.1 to $3.15 biil{on to cover the FY-83 and FY-84,
shortfalls and to fund the FY-85 prognam at the same levels approved for FY-84.

l 4

One reason give;s by an Education .Dapartnnt of ficial for the Werestliute's was
that there has been a unanticipated fncrease fn the mumber of {ndependent Pell
Grant recipients who enrolled in lower priced community colleges and
vocationdl/trade schools during the past year, whether or not this {s true
perhaps remains to be seen. However, feedback that we have received from some
of our member fnst{tut{ions would suggest that Fh’is is one contributing factor,
but not the only one. Generally, ‘WI” postsacondary educational! enroliments
have remained stable or incressed slightly in the past two years, even though
enrollment declines :ad been projected. The reason fer such enrollments should
not be too surprising if one stops to consider that historically when this
.not?oq has experienced perjods of economic recession and high rates of
unemploywment, overall enroliments fin postsecondary educat fon have {ncreased.
This is simply due to :he fact that displaced or unemployed workers during
these times often elect to enroll in short term courses of study that will

" enable them to obtain job skills and knowledge to re-enter the workforce.

| Current data would seem to partially reinforce this factor and feed-back from
some of our schools suggests, in fact, they have experienced some increase in
the number of cider independent students who are enrolling for one or two year

prograns. This seems to be particularly true in those areas of the country

\ ~
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where uwnemploymest has been Righer. However, a more Common contr ibut ing factor

to the underest imate seems to be the onn" Tack of growth fa meny famflfes’

real fncome. The Pell Grant estimatios m! has alws assumnd that n*ml

facome increases from ong year to the next, 2 substantial mﬂer of prior year

eligidble students will fall out of eligibility in the mext year simply due to
inflation of fncome. In essence fn the past, fncome grew faster than the

C.P.I1.. Given the overall economtc stagnation we have had fn this country for

the past two years, ;d actual reductions in personal income that -uz fuﬂifs

Mve experienced, increases in real fncome rates have remained far below those
" of previous years. Therefore, this overall mintmal growth in family fncome,s

when coupled with fncreases 1n tuftion and fee costs at most schools; has

Muccd the attrition ndrmally experienced fn the program and has increased the

aw award and program costs.

One additfonal factor that 4150 needs to be rémswbered when amalyzing the .
program participstion rates is the overall performance of the program delivery
" system. let me remind the Suticcmfttee that the 1983-84 Pell Grant student

+  spplicstion forms were not approved by the Secretary of Ehchil:n until

Rovember 5, 1982, nearly four @onths later than most years, therehy de!qyﬂ;g
the distribution of forws until u~" Decesber. The primary reason for this
delay was the pending court decision over the student fee fssue. As such, this
delay created a compressfon within the processing system which would have
dist,orted the comparative data. Likewise, the 1982-83 award year was

back Jogged due to the late summer publication of the Department's Addendum to
the Yalidation Handbook; the Department's decision to ohange the validdtion
se!ecti.on prgcedures after processing began; and the late pmlicatim'éf the
final 1982-83 Pell Grant Payment Schedule. AIl of these events clearly

.-




disrwted the normal Pall Grant delivery system and crested & distortion n tnf
1982-83 performance data. Thess factors also seem to be reflective in the
Department’s own dats and thefr figures which show that about 200,000 more = °
students applied for Pell Grants fn academfc year 1983-84 than in the 1982-83
academic yesr. My reason for mentioning these events and the economic factors
is stmply to note that a projection mode! fs only a management tool, and if
Mgn-v'!ts and adjustoents are not made to teke fato account these extraneous
factors, then the projections will be wrong.

innthr or not consideration of these and other factors m inciuded in the -
Department's own estination models can only be addressed by those who dwelopod
the projections. -

While I am aware that in the past yesr and a half most of the responsibility
for developing the overall budget projections for the Pell Grant program
shifted from the Office of Student Financial Assistance fo the Department’s
O0ffice of Planning, Budget, and Eﬂlutfoa. I cannot say 1f this change has had
any fapact upon the overall forecasting operatfons. The Pell Grant program has
always been carefully monitored by the operatfonal personne! within OSFA using
monthly reports which refléct the year to date number of spplicants; number of
eligibles; the average Eligibflity Index; &Mémﬂdftums Cospared
to the previous year. In past yesrs, these data have siwiys been used gy the
forecasters to monftor funding levaels. I would therefore assume that similiar
data were available within the Department this past year, which in turn should
have :Ierted the parties responsible in December that@here was going to be a
fund ing shortfall, To my knowledge this information was not made pub!‘c
however, until the first of April. T note the date as.the first of April,

because during the House Appropriatio¥ Subcommittee hearing on March 28, 1984,

A
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Congressman Natcher asked Dr. El-daor;, whether or not the 522.8 billton
appropristed for the Pell Grant program in 1984 would be sufficfent to cover
the cost of the program with a $1900 maximmss sward, or would there be a need
-for reductfons in individual awards? ODr. EImendorf noted that he did not have
the information at that time, Mt would let Congress know. A few days later
the following statement was provided by the Educstion Depa;tmnt for the
Hearing Record: ) "
-"The Department estimates that an additional_ $307 millfon

wil] be needed to cover 1983-84 Pell Grant sctivities and admin- )

fstrative expenses. This estimate is based on recent program data

extracted from the Fedbruary Pell Grant progress reports submitted

to the Department by {nstitutions. The data indicate that the

estimated average ‘avard has increased from the original estimate §

o

of $937 to $990. This change was based on a review of the average
expected disbursement of over 2 mill{on Student Ald R'eports (SAR)
processed by the Department. Therefore, the actual disbursement or
payout of Pell Grant funds will fncrease over our original estimate.¥
We began to suspect. on the other hand, that there was a funding problem in
early February, when many schools began to exerfence major delays In having
the ir author{zstion levels fncreased. In fact, most of those reguests were not
approved until mid-April, therefore schools were forced to efther withold
stindents' second semester awards untii that time or to advance student funds
from {nstitut ional sources, Unfortunately, this problem created unnecessary
Mardship on students and schools altke and could have been avoided if the
Department had been on top of the issue and had sougi':t a supplemental

appropriation or authority to borrow funds ear]ier
1
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One other reason that [ belfeve that the Department knew of the fspending
shortfall earifer than April, {s simply due to our understanding that they drew - -
down the needed funds in two seperate installments. The first reguest to 0.M.B.
to borrow from FY-84 funds was made M. late January or ear ly' Feburary of 1984

and consisted of about $99 millfon. The second rpouest came fn late April,

However.in fairness to the Department, Nr. Chafrman, we realize that it s
difficult to accuraéelx predict the e;uct snnual expenditure Tevel which will
be needed for a formulae.based program like the Pell Grant am. We also
realize that while the operates as & ml-entltle;nnt program, the fact
fs that Congress approves a discrete annua! appropriation i and as such
the Depertment does not have the authority to exceed that dollar level withqut
securing addftional authority. This feature has always made it somewhat
difficult to respond to unanticipated expenditure incresses. We also s' wld
note, that the Department of fducation was ¥pry prompt in meeting the 1583-84
* and 1984-85 submission dates for the Pell Grant Family Contributfon Schedules
and the publicatfon and distribution of the 1984-85 Pell Grant Payment
SChedu!yuMcﬁ fn turn has helped to,wrove the overal] delivery system this
year, ) -

4

Therefare, the primsry fssue before us fs whether or not the Administration f{s
gotng to seek and support a supplemental Pell Grant Appropriation to cover the
1983-84 and 1984-85 funding shortfalls, or are they going to fssue a revised
1984-85 Pell Grant Payment Schedule utilizing the statutory linear reduction
provision which would reduce awards to needy students for this coming award °

year? ’

o
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Given the fact that most studeats have already been notiffed by iastitutfons of

the mtg Pell Grant thay can expect to recefve for the 1984-85 academic

year which Ytarts July 1, 1984, and the adverse fmpact which would be imposed

upon thousands of students {f the awards were reduced, MASFAA would strongly
' encourage the Aduinistratfon te {mmedistely take action to secure a
supp lemental 'mpmpria.tfc.m Fo cover the shortfalls. If this {s not done, then
the only two alternatives rﬁnmlng would be to cut already annownced studeat

‘
awards in 1984-85, or to postpone the fssue until FY-85, thereby simply

compound ing the problem and further jeopardizing essential funding for needy
students fn the 1985 fiscal yeor!

Thank you for providing this opportunity to coement. [ would be pleased to

answer any questfons you may have at this time. ¢

Mr. HarrisoN. Thank very much. .

I think you have enlightened us by your testimony, and the only
other comment I'd make is that I did enjoy that trip to the Penn-
sylvania conference even though the airport was dangerous.

Passing the immediate problem, Doctor, because I think you
stated your rosit.ion on that y clearly, per! you colild help
us with the longer range lem by indicating what alterations in
the Pell grant model you would think are necessary to reflect the' .
changing student population.

Mr. MARTIN. Yes; I'd be happy to. )

I think that, in fairness, t& Department has dope a fairly good
job thro the years of trying to do the modeling, and I think
they, and , and a few other people have perfi that.

I'don't geally think it's so much %hat we are putting into the
model at this time. I think that's adequate. I think clearly-we may
have to look-a little bit more at the nontraditional population than
we have, because that is going to increase. .

I think the question is that any model that we make as an esti-
mation model is'%y a management tool, and the question is, what
do you do with tHat, and if you don't look at it and dont apply
some judgments to that mariagement tool, it is not going to serve
you very well.

It seems to me that the bi weakness, if there is any—and
I'm not trying to find fault—but clearly with high rates of unem-
ployment, of all the things we have seen going on in the stagnation .
of the economy and other things, and knowing the trends, 1 just.
find it amazing that somebody didn’t step back and say, “This is
going to have some impact,” and clearly on the first progress
report there were beginning to be indications that the numbers
were up.

So, aggin, I think the question is that management must use that
tool and make some judgments to it. I mean the data that comes
out is only as good as what groes into it, but it's how you apply the
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{:dgmpnts, and I think that's all we need to do, but I think that we
ve learned from this year, and hopefully that will sensitize some
people to look at that in future years.

r. HArrisoN. Mr. Coleman.

M=~ CoLEMAN. Let me of differ with you a little bit iny your testi-
mony. ) .

When you just mentioned the real rate of growth of personal
income of familiee—and you feel that this is somephing that must
be corrected ifi the model—you indicated that during past inflation-

times, actual income Qﬁw faster than the CPI.

‘Isn't the real problem%the fact that neither one of those steite-
ments is necessarily the guiding principle, but the fact that tuition

- and fee costs at most schools have gone up faster than CPI or real
scenario?

income h under either s
Mr. MArTIN. Yes. Let me say, Mr. Coleman, that it is a combina-

tion. I think in my written statement I do tie the two things to why

there has been an increase in the average award. The first is the
fact that real income has been'down. It has not.been g'mwmogb:s ,

fsstasithasinpmvim&ﬁm%wmdde‘xpectthatlfﬁe bvi-

ou%lgehold inflation down ‘that would affect the projections.
second point that I make in my testimony is that tuition and
fees has been higher than the Consumer Price Index increases for

the last couple o gau 1
Mz, CoLEMAN. me ask a backdoor question: The Higher Edu-
tzrﬁct uires that certain other programs be funded at cer-
tain levels before the maximum grant is increased, and the Appro-
priations Committee increased it to $1,900.

Do you feel that if we take up a supplemental, we should look at
the increased figures for and ‘s and the statutory re-
quirements that those have in order to conform with the Appro-
priations Committee's previous position? -

Mr. MarTiN. We would certainly support that, Mr. Coleman, and
let me explain to you why I think that is important. I think the
Con , in drafting the 1980 amendments putting it together,
trieg very carefully to ensure that the student aid prg;a.ms In title
IV had an appropriate balance; a balante between grant pro-
gram, the loan p , and the campus-based programs.

Now it is true Et we are not quite in sync in terms of those
statutory limits. In other wo the assumption was that they
were kind of triggers for the other camp programs that
would grow simultaneously with irfcreases in the maximum Pell
grant. .

Now we are slightly below those, particularly in NDSL, Work
Study, and SEOG, am{ bur associafion and many of my colleagues
in higher education would certainly support efforts to increase
those vital programs. They provide the balance in terms of making
the kinds of good gtudent aid packages that we need, and that are
equitable for needy students.

Those dollars are important. In light of the fact that we have
lost, about 19 percent since 1980, student aid dollars, those funds
would be very welcome as well.

Mr. Coreman. But that maximum grant today is——

Mr. MaRrTIN. The maximum grant for 1983-84 has been $1.800.
For 1984-85 it will be $1,900.
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Mr. CoLgMAN. It will be $1,900. ¢ ) ’
Mr. MARrTIN. Yes. -

Mr. CoLemaN. Thank you.

Mr. Harrison. Mr. Gunderson. R

Mr. GUnDERSON. | have no questions.

Mr. HarrisoN. Dr. Martin, thank you for joining us this morn-’

ing. .

iir. MarTiN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. HarrisoN. We would welcome next Ms. Katherine Ozer, who
is the legislative director of the U.S. Student Association.

Good morning.

STATEMENT OF KATHERINE OZER, LEGISLATIVE DIRECTOR, U.S.
STUDENT ASSOCIATION

Ms. Ozgg. Good morning.

Mr. Chairman and members of the subcommittee, I appreciate
thi%}p rtunity to appear before you today to present the views of
the U.S. Student Association gn the current Pell grant funding sit-
uation. ~

My nameis Katherine Ozer, and I am the legislative director of
USSA representing students attending over 400 postsecondary in-
stitutions, 2-year, 4-year, public, and private across the country,
through their individual student governments and statewide stu-
dent associations.

USSA strongly supports the Pell grant as the foundation of stu-
dent financial assistance upon which campus-based student aid pro-
grams and the Guaranteenfo Student Loan Program should be based
to ensure access to a postsecondary institution.

The shortfall of $307 million in the Pell Grant Program for the
current academic year recently disclosed by the Department of
Education has the potential to trigger major problems for students
across the country. N

USSA is very concerned about the timing of the Department’s
notification of the shortfall, toward the middle or end of the aca-
demic year and just as the Appropriations’ Subcommittees in the -
Housesand the genate are considering the Pell grant levels for
fiscal year 1985. .

The immediate question, which has already been answered earli-
er but we feel must bé answered by the Department, is why this
information wasn't revealed earlier.

It seems.that the Department should have triggers in their
model which during the academic year would signal the increases
that have occurred, allowing for adequate plannii™ime for Con-
gress and the administration.

Beyond the timing question, USSA is concerned about ®hy the
Department had not anticipated some of the increases in the Pell
" Grant Program due to tlie economy of the past few years affecting

both the j(girmarket and the need for retraining for displaced work-
ers. :

The increased student population eligible for Pell grants is com-
pounded by the fact that the low or no growth in real family in-
comes in addition to consistent increases in tuition and living costs
contradicts the Pell grant model which assumes yearly incresses in

18
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the real income of U.8. families, which would force some students
out of the program. This phenomenon has been the same for many
other Government entitlement or assistance programs and should
not have been such a surprise to the Department of Education.

USSA sees no reason to expect that this increased need for
higher ave Pell awards nor the increasing number of students
who are eligible for the program is a 1-year aberration but is clear-
ly a trend that must be ex and calculated for. In fact, the
1984-85 academic could easily show an increasing demand
and-need for the Pell Grant .

Increasing interest rates and the slowdown in economic indica-
tors of the recovery affecting the youth of this country are not very
promisin% This past month's overall unemployment rate showed a *
decline of 0.3 percent from 7.7 to 7.4 percent, but the unemploy-
ment rate for youth overall remained.at 20 pércent, and for minori-
ty rvouth at over 40 percent.

n addition, current administration seroposals for a subminimunf
youth wage would not improve a student’s ability to save mone[v
and contribute to their self-help, which is couriged into the Pell
grant formula for current students. )

For magg high school students, there ti.ss a clear incentive to enter
postsecondary cation or some t of training programs to gain
auﬂlegedegrezduandskﬂls.beingmyawmof grim job pros-
pects and possible subminimum wage scale without it.

Also, the statistics that were given by the Under Secretary El-
mendorf clearly show the older students returning, which would
add even more to these statistics.

USSA, on behalf of our membership students, most of whose
access and ability to remain in school is dependent on the action of
this Congress, urges the subcommittee te request that a supplemen-
tal appropriations hill be passed immediately. :

The immediate passage of the supplemental would minimize po-

.tential confusion about the size of awards over the next 2 years

and, if the administration supported the supplemental, clearl
demonstrate to students that tgre is real support for the Pell
Grant Program during the current budget and appropriations proc-
ess, not presenting a false illusion to students and their parents
that funds for Pell, not only for this September but for January,
are in the Department of Edugation budget.

The total student financial assistance budget is too small to be
balancing this year's prediction errors, inadequate appropriations,
and th#xmomic factors that have caused incre entry into
postsecahdary education on next year’s students.

The future of today’s student is already being mortgaged through
& national budget deficit and individual studehts’ guranteed stu-
dent loans without threatening the viability or the consistency of
the Pell Grant Program.

USSA feels that not only must the Pell Grant Program be pre-
served, but it must be expanded to meet the rising demand and
commitment to providing access and excellence in education.

These problems that we are addressing today-—the appropria-
tions shortfalls, the uncertainty and potential cuts in awards—are
some of the reasons why USSA has consistently supported Pell
grants as a true entitlement which would eliminate both a situa-
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tion such as the one we are facing and the highly political appro-
priations process that begins this afternoon for academic year
. 1985-86. :

The U.S. Student Association thanks you for this opportunity to
once again express our views before the subcommittee and ‘hope
that a supplemental appropriation will be requested in the immedi-
ate future to balancé the books in the Pell Grant Program now, not
in the fiscal year 1986 budget process which begins after Novem-
ber. ) '

Thank you.

[Prepared statement of Katherine Ozer follows:]

/
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Pazparsp StaTsmenTt or KaTHERING Oxex, Lyamiarive Dirscror, U S. Stunent
Associamion, Wassunaron, DC )

~

M. Chairman and members of the Subcommfttee on Postsecondary Educlt;on. 1
appreciate this opportunity to appesr pefore you today to present the views of the
Unfted States Student Assoclation (USSA) on the curvent Pell Grant funding @ituatior
My name (s Katherine Ozer and [ am the Legislative Director of USSA representing /
mynes attending over 400 postsecondary fastitutions; two year, four ysar, pubifc
andiprivate, across the country thmuuh thetr individual student Mts and
statewide student associations. : ’

USSA strongly nq}orts the Pell Grant as the foundation of sfudent finascial
assistance uwpon which caspus based student aid programs and the Gunntnd Studept
Loan pmgr'a- should be based to ensure sccess to a postsecondary fnstitutfon.

The shortfall of $3b7 -f‘n'ion in the Pel! Gun:oprogm for‘the curfent academic
yesr recently disclosed by the Department of Education has the potential to trigger
mjor prodblens for’ students across ta.. comtg, i‘*" o

USSA {s very concerned shout the timing of tne Department’'s notfﬂcatim‘of *
the shortfall - at the end of the academic year anjd Just as the Approprf;tfons'
Subcommittees {n the House and Senate An‘comwor?lng the Pell Grant levels for

JFY 1985, The immedfate question that we Teel must)be answered by the Department
fs why this information wasn't. revealed earlier. ‘§t seems that the' Department

should nave triggers during the academic year that would signal the im‘r‘eases B

Againistration. * ‘

Beyond the timing question, USSA i3 concerned about why the Department ~
nad not anticipated some of the fncreases in the Pell“‘ Grant program due to the
economy of the past few m.rs affecting bath the job llirtet and the need for re-
tratning for displaced workers. The Increased student pru!ati_on elfgible for
Pall fGrants s compounded by the fact that the Tow or na growth in real family
tncomes in addition to con‘sis-tlent increases in tuition l'pd Tiving costs contradicts

“he Poll irant model which assumes yearls increases in the real income of U.5. famiifes
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which would fo some students out of the program. This phenomena has been the
same for all gov t entit)ement or ass{stance programs and 'shw!d nat have been
SuCh & surprise to the Department of fducation. i
USSA sees no reason to expect that this fincressed need for higher sverage
Peil awards nor the increasing number of students who are eligible for the program
is a‘o;ae-mr aberration -- but is clearly s trend that swst be expected and calcylatad
for. In fact. the 1984-85 scademic y«: Could easily show an increasing demand
4nd need for the Pell grant program. Increasing fnterest rates and the slowdown
In economic indicators of the “recovery™ affecting the ;‘out'.h of this country are
not very promising. This past aonth’'s overall mlcmt“nte showed 2 declfine
of .3 of one percent from 7.7 percant to 7.4 percent, but the unenployment rate
‘ for youth overall resained at 20 percent and for minority youth at 44 percent. In
m‘tdfuon. current Aa:fnis:ratfon proposals for & sub-minimum youth wage would not
{improve & students' abflity to save money and contribute to th'efr “self-nelp®
"which ts counted tnto the Pell Grant formula for current students. For many high
school students, there is & clear incentive to enter postsecondary education to
9ain & college degree and skills being fully awmire of the grim job prospects and possible
subminimum wage scale without 1t. -

USSA on behsif of aur membership -- students -- most of whose access and
ability to remefn in school is dependent on the action of thig Congress -- urges
the Subcommittee to request that a supplemental appropristions bill be passed
tnedface[y. ¥ Thout sccess to sophisticated computer models, my sitmple calculation
of the Aaministratien’s projected average award for FY 1984 based on a $1900 maxisws
awardg of §$1,073.00 and tﬂéTmtm;tnMon'; revised current estimate of 2.83 mill{on
racipients aGuld require an npar:mriaﬁon of $1.036.59 hillion. This would then
necessitate a supplemental aporopriation of $543.59 million Just to maintaim this past
year's level for academic year 1964:85. The fmmediate passage of the supplemental
muld minimize potential confusion about the size of awards over the next two years

A Y
and 1€ the Administration wpported the supplemental’ clearly demonstrate ¥
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ta students that there s real support for the Pell Gmant program during the Current
budget and appropriations process -- not presenting a false 1lluston to students and
thelr Darents tAt “unds fur Pell are fa the Department of Education budget.

The tota! student fmat(ia! assfstance budget is too small to be belancing
thts ygear’s rediction errors, insdequate apnroorut,ians: and the economic factors
that have caused fncreased eatry into postncb‘dary education on next year's students.
The future of today's student is.already deing mortgaged tnro.uqn 4 natfona! budget
defictt and indiviBual student’s Guaranteed Student Loans without threatening the
viability of the Pell F.nnt program.  USSA feels that not only sust the Pell Grant
program be preserved. but ft must be expanded to meet the rising demand and cosmitment
to providing access and exceneqca in sducstion. These Prob!ns that we are
lddrésstng today -- the appropriations shortfalls, the uncertainty and potential cuts
IR dwards are some of the reasons why USSA has consistently supported Pell Grants
as.a true entitisment which would eliminate both & sﬁ‘tuqtion such as the one we are
facing today and the highly political approprutgq;. process that begins this after-
M(;n for academic year 1985-86. '

rhg United States Student Association thanks you for this opportunity to once
aqaf.n express our views hefore the Subcomittee and hope that a supplemental
aporopriation will be-raquested in the immediate future to balance the books in
the Pell Grant program now --,nat in the Fiscal Year 1985 budget process which begins

after November. Thank you.
. T ~

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:
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Mr. LiarRrisoN. Thank you, Ms. Ozer. A

I guess I just have one question, and perhaps you are in a pecu-
liarly good position to answer. We talk about shortfalls. I yonder if
you could give us some estimate of what would be the ‘effect of
these shortfalls on students if, in fact, they were carried through
into reduced grants. ) )

Ms. Ozer. Well,<especially in the comments that were made
about not guaranteeing that there would not be any reduction
come the middle of the year, that creates a great level of uncertain-
ty overall. Also many.students who begin their studies in the
middle of the year, not having the funds they had anticipated will
have one of severs] results: either to withdraw or to work addition-
al hours and sacrifice their educational opportunities.

So 1 think it is a major problem that has to be dealt with right‘,
away.

Mr. HargisoN. Thank you.

Mr. Gun . )

Mr. Gynp N. No questions, thank you.

Mr. HKrriSoN. Ms. Ozer, thank you for joining us. We thank you
all for the benefit of your views, and the hearing is adjourned.

[Whereupon, at 11:25 a.m., the subcommittee was adj ed.]
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